LIQUOR AND BEER MEETING
LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY
CITY OF GRAND JUNCTION, COLORADO
MUNICIPAL HEARING ROOM, CITY HALL, 250 NORTH 5™ STREET

MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 2, 2014, 2:00 P.M.

ALTERNATE HEARING OFFICER SAM STARRITT

. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 2:01 p.m. Those present were Hearing Officer
Sam Starritt, City Attorney John Shaver, and Deputy City Clerk Debbie Kemp.

Il OTHER BUSINESS

1.

Review Boomers, LLC dba Boomers, 436 Main Street, Grand Junction, CO
81501, Tavern — Review Status

Chester Allen, owner of Boomers, was present. He advised the Authority that
the prospective owners are still working on putting together their LLC. They
have additional investors that want to be part of the LLC.

Ms. Kemp advised that she had a phone conversation with one of the
prospective owners, Mr. Mark Coffman, and he advised that they are still
working out the details of the ownership of the LLC and he requested a month
continuance for this item. Ms. Kemp reminded him that at the March 19, 2014
Liquor and Beer meeting, Hearing Officer Grattan gave them a drop dead date
for having the transfer of ownership filed with the City Clerk’s Office of May 7,
2014.

City Attorney Shaver recommended that the review be continued once again for
two weeks to get an update on the status and notify the prospective owners.

Hearing Officer Starritt agreed and asked Ms. Kemp to make sure that the
prospective owners are aware of the date and time of the next review.

ll. APPLICATIONS TO RENEW LIQUOR AND BEER LICENSES

1.

Bank 8 Billiards, Inc. dba Bank 8 Billiards, 2460 Patterson, Unit #3, Grand
Junction, CO 81505, Tavern

No one was present representing the applicant.
Ms. Kemp reported that there were two incidents reported by the Police

Department at the establishment, however, no administrative action has been
taken for the establishment.



Hearing Officer Starritt noted that there was no one present in opposition of the
renewal.

The application for renewal for Bank 8 Billiards, Inc. dba Bank 8 Billiards was
found to be in order and approved.

Fantasy, LLC dba Fantasy, 2258 Colex Drive, Grand Junction, CO 81505,
Tavern

No one was present representing the applicant.

Ms. Kemp noted that there were several violations reported by the Police
Department regarding a variety of incidents at the establishment and the City
Attorney’s office is conducting an administrative review for an incident which
occurred at the establishment. Ms. Kemp also advised that there were several
incidents involving the owner, Kevin Eardley, reported by the Police
Department.

Hearing Officer Starritt asked what the incidents were against the owner. Ms.
Kemp advised that Mr. Eardley is a primary subject of a homicide/burglary
investigation with the Mesa County Sherriff’'s Office, he was cited for loud music
and loud yelling on public and private property, he was cited for disorderly
house for loud music still playing at 7:00 a.m. in the morning and alcohol was
strewn all over the inside and outside of the residence, there was report of a 20
year old female being drugged and sexually assaulted at Mr. Eardley’s
residence during a party, and Mr. Eardley was the subject of a criminal mischief
case involving his neighbor’s property being destroyed. The damage occurred
after Mr. Eardley received the above disorderly house citation.

Hearing Officer Starritt asked what the nature of the administrative review is.
Ms. Kemp stated that she does not know, however, DeLayne Merritt or Meghan
Woodland could possibly answer that. City Attorney Shaver advised that Ms.
Merritt is the Staff’'s Prosecuting Attorney with the City Attorney’s office, and
they keep a separation with each other for these types of issues. Her
representation will be from the enforcement side. Ms. Merritt advised that the
administrative review is for a DUI incident that occurred on March 9, 2014
concerning an over-service and determining whether or not an administrative
citation will be issued to the licensee for that.

City Attorney Shaver advised that if an administrative citation is issued, it will be
handled through a separate proceeding. This is just to inform the Authority that
this is pending and may be brought back. City Attorney Shaver advised that the
Authority could continue this matter and run it concurrently with the
administrative proceeding, or could approve the renewal with the understanding
that it may come back separately as an administrative proceeding which could
result in a suspension or revocation.

Hearing Officer Starritt noted that there was no one present in opposition of the
renewal.



The application for renewal for Fantasy, LLC dba Fantasy was found to be in
order and approved noting that, if it comes back with an administrative
proceeding, it may have some effect on the license. Hearing Officer Starritt
expressed concern for the violations noted for the business as well as Mr.
Eardley’s personal violations.

The Grand Inn, LLLP dba Holiday Inn Hotel and Suites Grand Junction, 2751
Crossroads Boulevard, Grand Junction, CO 81506, Hotel and Restaurant

No one was present representing the applicant.

Hearing Officer Starritt noted that there was no one present in opposition of the
renewal.

The application for renewal for The Grand Inn, LLLP dba Holiday Inn Hotel and
Suites Grand Junction was found to be in order and approved.

Carson, Inc., dba Johny’s Beer and Liquor, 2648 Patterson Road, Grand
Junction, CO 81506, Retail Liquor Store

No one was present representing the applicant.

Hearing Officer Starritt noted that there was no one present in opposition of the
renewal.

The application for renewal for Carson, Inc., dba Johny’s Beer and Liquor was
found to be in order and approved.

IV. APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL EVENTS PERMIT

1.

Colorado Mesa University Foundation, 1450 N. 12" Street, Grand Junction, CO
81501 — Football Legends Dinner on May 2, 2014 from 5:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m.,
1100 North Avenue, Grand Junction, CO 81501, Malt, Vinous, and Spirituous

Pres./Sec’y. of Org.: Peggy Lamm, 1450 N. 12" St., Grand Junction, CO
81501

Event Manager: Rick Adleman, 1450 N. 12™" St., Grand Junction, CO
81501

Gail Howe, program coordinator for Colorado Mesa University Foundation, was
present.

City Attorney Shaver handed Ms. Howe two documents marked A and B and
asked her if she has personal knowledge in the document marked A. Ms. Howe
said she does because she completed the document. City Attorney Shaver
asked Ms. Howe to describe what they are applying for. Ms. Howe said the
football alumni chapter of the Colorado Mesa University Foundation will be
having a fundraiser dinner at the Maverick Pavilion on campus which is a self-
contained building. City Attorney Shaver asked how many attendees are

3



expected. Ms. Howe said about 250 people at the most. City Attorney Shaver
asked if Colorado Mesa University has sponsored the same or similar events in
the past. Ms. Howe said that they have, not with this event, but with similar
events. City Attorney Shaver asked if, through prior events, have experience
with the provisions of service of alcoholic beverages. Ms. Howe said yes. City
Attorney Shaver asked Ms. Howe to describe how they will ensure persons are
of lawful age to consume alcohol. Ms. Howe said that they are hiring three
security officers with Citadel Security & Investigations (CSI) for the event and
will have two tables in the foyer area before the entrance to the event where
identification will be checked and they will be wrist banded at that time. City
Attorney Shaver asked if anyone under the age of 21 will be allowed. Ms.
Howe said no. City Attorney Shaver asked Ms. Howe if she has knowledge of
the document marked with a B, the diagram, and asked her to describe the
diagram. Ms. Howe said she does because she went to the building on campus
and drew out the diagram. She said that the diagram shows the front area, the
foyer area, where people will enter and then go into an enclosed are where the
event will be held where there will be food (a full dinner), beer and wine served,
and a silent auction. City Attorney Shaver asked what the series of red dots
indicate. Ms. Howe said that is the enclosed area and there will be no alcohol
outside that area. City Attorney Shaver asked how that will be maintained. Ms.
Howe said there will be security at the exits as well as the entrance. City
Attorney Shaver asked Ms. Howe if it her desire that the special events permit
be issued. Ms. Howe said yes.

Hearing Officer Starritt asked about the Maverick building and if it is the
Colorado Mesa University ballroom. Ms. Howe said no, it is a free standing
building which is white tented and used for athletics.

Hearing Officer Starritt admitted Exhibits A and B into the record (see attached)
and found the application for a special events permit for Colorado Mesa
University Foundation was in order and approved as the issuance of the permit
would not be injurious to the public welfare by reason of the nature of the
special event, its location within the community, or the failure of the applicant in
past events to conduct the event in compliance with applicable laws and
regulations.

Center for Independence, Inc., 740 Gunnison Avenue, Grand Junction, CO
81501 — Dine in the Blind on April 12, 2014 from 12:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m., 740
Gunnison Avenue, Grand Junction, CO 81501, Malt, Vinous, and Spirituous

Pres./Sec’y. of Org.: Linda Taylor, 2759 B Road, Grand Junction, CO 81503

Event Manager: Tami Walter, 960 Teller Avenue, Grand Junction, CO
81501

Tami Walter, Executive Assistant for the Center of Independence and Event
Manager for Dine in the Blind, was present.

City Attorney Shaver handed Ms. Walter two documents marked A and B and
asked her if she has personal knowledge of the documents. Ms. Walter said

4



she did because she prepared the application. City Attorney Shaver asked Ms.
Walter to describe what the Center for Independence is and what she does for
them. Ms. Walter stated that it is a center for independent living and they help
disabled individuals get back on their feet and learn how to live independently.
City Attorney Shaver asked if the event is scheduled at their location of 740
Gunnison Avenue, Grand Junction, CO. Ms. Walter said yes. City Attorney
Shaver asked Ms. Walter to describe for the Authority what the event is. Ms.
Walter said it is a fundraiser for the low vision and senior blind program. As
guests arrive, they are blindfolded and proceed through their dinner blindfolded
so they can experience dinner as a person without sight. They are told where
their food is on the plate such at six o’clock, nine o’clock, etc. After dinner, they
are de-masked and there is a live auction, music, and dancing. City Attorney
Shaver asked if this event or similar events have been held in the past and
have there been any problems. Ms. Walter said this event has been held in the
past and there have not been any problems. City Attorney Shaver asked how
many people are expected at the event. Ms. Walter said that they expect
roughly 200 and there is room for 206 people. City Attorney Shaver asked how
the service of alcohol will be done in accordance to the law. Ms. Walter stated
that everyone will be carded at the door when entering. Anyone under 21 years
of age will be stamped. Everyone will be asked again for their identification at
the bar. Ms. Walter has been TIPS trained and will be bartending. There will
be three security staff that have worked security in the past. City Attorney
Shaver asked how many people will be working the event. Ms. Walter said
there will be about 15 staff members and about 20 volunteers. City Attorney
Shaver asked Ms. Walter to describe Exhibit B. Ms. Walter said that outlined in
red is their gymnasium which shows the table set up and the chair placement.

It shows the entry door where people will check in and have their identifications
checked and they will then be led into the gymnasium. City Attorney Shaver
asked what perimeters they will have in place to insure that the alcoholic
beverages will not leave the gymnasium. Ms. Walter said that there will be
security at the exit and the ramp area to the smoking area throughout the
evening to make sure no one leaves the gymnasium with alcohol. City Attorney
Shaver asked Ms. Wallter if it is her desire that the special events permit be
issued. Ms. Walter said yes.

Hearing Officer Starritt asked about the duties of the staff versus the duties of
the volunteers. Ms. Walter said that the staff will be handling the security and
the identification and the volunteers will be seating and helping the people.

Hearing Officer Starritt admitted Exhibits A and B into the record (see attached)
and found the application for a special events permit for Center for
Independence, Inc. was in order and approved as the issuance of the permit
would not be injurious to the public welfare by reason of the nature of the
special event, its location within the community, or the failure of the applicant in
past events to conduct the event in compliance with applicable laws and
regulations.



Juniper Ridge Community School, 640 24 %2 Road, Grand Junction, CO 81505
— Juniper Ridge Gala on April 12, 2014 from 7:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m., La Puerta
Dance Studio, 523 2 Main Street, Suite A, Grand Junction, CO 81501, Malt,
Vinous, and Spirituous

Pres./Sec’y. of Org.: Nicole Miller, 2574 Silver Oak Court, Grand Junction, CO
81505

Event Manager: Shawnalee Demers, 2801 Monroe Court, Grand Junction,
CO 81503

Shawnalee Demers, President and Parent Council for the school and Event
Manager for the Juniper Ridge Gala, was present.

City Attorney Shaver handed Ms. Demers two documents marked A and B and
asked her if she has personal knowledge of the document marked A. Ms.
Demers said she did because she prepared the application. City Attorney
Shaver asked whose signature was on document A. Ms. Demers said it is her
signature. City Attorney Shaver asked if the information on Document A, the
questionnaire and affidavit, was true and correct. Ms. Demers said yes. City
Attorney Shaver asked Ms. Demers to describe the event and what they expect
to get from the event. Ms. Demers said it is the first year for the school and this
is the first event they are doing. It is a silent auction and gala, some music and
dancing, and some fun. They hope to bring in a lot of money for the school.
City Attorney Shaver asked if they have an estimate of how many people will
attend. Ms. Demers said they are hoping for 100 people. City Attorney Shaver
asked how the service of alcohol will be conducted in accordance to the law.
Ms. Demers said that they have hired Fisher’s Liquor Barn and two of their
employees will be manning the bar. There will be a professional armed security
officer from Junction Security at the door and three of their volunteers will be
greeters to be sure everyone’s identification is checked at the door. There will
be no one under the age of 21 years old allowed in. The drinks will not be
allowed outside of the room. People will be stamped when leaving the room to
go to the restroom so that they can get back in. City Attorney Shaver asked if
there was a maximum occupancy for the room. Ms. Demers said she believed
it was 200. City Attorney Shaver asked who will be in charge to make sure the
attendance does not exceed maximum occupancy. Ms. Demers said it will be
the security officer, herself, and the other person listed on the special events
permit application. City Attorney Shaver asked Ms. Demers to describe for the
Authority what is shown on Exhibit B. Ms. Demers said that it is a drawing she
drew herself. It shows the stairs going into the building from Main Street. At
the top of the stairs is the main ballroom where they will be. To the right of the
ballroom will be tables with food. There are other rooms that will be locked for
the most part unless the tenants open them and bathrooms down the hall. City
Attorney Shaver asked how they will make sure that alcohol is not taken out or
brought into the ballroom. Ms. Demers stated that the greeters and the security
officer will be at the door to the entrance. City Attorney Shaver asked if that will
be the only ingress/egress to the event. Ms. Demers confirmed that to be true.
City Attorney Shaver asked if the only area for alcohol service will be the
ballroom area. Ms. Demers replied affirmatively. City Attorney Shaver asked

6



Ms. Demers if it is her desire that the special events permit be issued. Ms.
Demers said yes.

Hearing Officer Starritt asked for more clarification on the diagram as to what is
being requested to be the licensed premises. Ms. Demers said it will be the 60’
x 45’ ballroom and the 20’ x 30’ room to the right of the ballroom.

Hearing Officer Starritt admitted Exhibits A and B (which was amended to
indicate the licensed premises in dashed blue ink) into the record (see
attached) and found the application for a special events permit for Juniper
Ridge Community School was in order and approved as the issuance of the
permit would not be injurious to the public welfare by reason of the nature of the
special event, its location within the community, or the failure of the applicant in
past events to conduct the event in compliance with applicable laws and
regulations.

Colorado Plateau Mountain Bike Trail Association, Inc., P.O. Box 4602, Grand
Junction, CO 81502, MOG Outdoor Fest & COPMOBA Bike/Gear Swap on
April 19, 2014 from 10:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m., the area on 4" Street from Rood
Avenue to Main and from 4" Street to 5" Street on Main Street, Grand Junction,
Malt and Vinous

Pres./Sec’y. of Org.: Chris Muhr, 262 Red Rim Drive, Grand Junction, CO
81507

Event Manager: Jen Taylor Muhr, 262 Red Rim Drive, Grand Junction, CO
81507

Jen Taylor Muhr, Event Manager, was present.

City Attorney Shaver handed Ms. Taylor Muhr two documents marked A and B
and asked her if she has personal knowledge of the documents. Ms. Taylor
Muhr said she did because she authored document A and printed the diagram
from the City’s GIS site and drew the outline on document B. City Attorney
Shaver asked how many years the event has been held. Ms. Taylor Muhr said
that this is the 11™ year for the event, but only the 3™ year that they have
applied for a liquor permit. City Attorney Shaver asked if there have ever been
any problems during the event. Ms. Taylor Muhr said there has not. City
Attorney Shaver asked about the perimeter outlined in red on document B. Ms.
Taylor Muhr said that it shows the MOG sale and the COPMOBA bike and gear
swap. It will be on 4™ Street from Rood Avenue to Main Street and on Main
Street from 4™ Street to 5™ Street. City Attorney Shaver asked if the entire area
will be licensed with the point of sale as indicated in blue. Ms. Taylor Muhr said
yes. City Attorney Shaver asked Ms. Taylor Muhr to describe for the Authority
how the service of alcohol will be conducted in accordance to the law. Ms.
Taylor Muhr said that Rockslide’s trained staff will facilitate the sale of the beer
and the identification process. City Attorney Shaver asked if Ms. Taylor Muhr
has given Rockslide any specific direction on the identification process. Ms.
Taylor Muhr said she will make sure that all persons of legal age to drink
alcohol will be wrist banded. City Attorney Shaver asked how many people are

7



VI.

expected at the event. Ms. Taylor Muhr said the admission is free so it could be
anywhere from 1,500 people to 3,000 people and possibly more. City Attorney
Shaver asked Ms. Taylor Muhr how the perimeter will be maintained. Ms.
Taylor Muhr said the three street access points will be closed by Your Way Sign
Company. Outside areas will be blocked off with yellow construction tape and
barriers provided by the City. The alleyway to the parking garage, the DDA
parking lot, and the alley points on 4™ Street will be taped off and have a
security person watching the areas. City Attorney Shaver asked Ms. Taylor
Muhr if it is the same general area as the events in the past. Ms. Taylor Muhr
said it is not, it is a new area. City Attorney Shaver asked if the security is paid
security. Ms. Taylor Muhr said yes, as well as trained volunteers. City Attorney
Shaver asked Ms. Taylor Muhr if it is her desire that the special events permit
be issued. Ms. Taylor Muhr said yes.

Hearing Officer Starritt asked for more clarification on the road closures. He
asked if the perimeters will be fenced off. Ms. Taylor Muhr said that the
buildings will provide some of the barriers but barricades and tape will be used
for the other areas. Hearing Officer Starritt asked if that was some type of other
process they have to go through in order to have the roads closed off. Ms.
Taylor Muhr said that she contracts with Your Way and showed Hearing Officer
Starritt a road closure map. City Attorney Shaver advised that there is another
application process for the road closures with the City.

Hearing Officer Starritt admitted Exhibits A and B into the record (see attached)
and found the application for a special events permit for Colorado Plateau
Mountain Bike Trail Association, Inc. was in order and approved as the
issuance of the permit would not be injurious to the public welfare by reason of
the nature of the special event, its location within the community, or the failure
of the applicant in past events to conduct the event in compliance with
applicable laws and regulations.

OTHER BUSINESS

Ms. Kemp advised that there is still one unpaid Occupational Tax License for A Taste
of Heaven Catering and asked City Attorney Shaver if she could send it up to his office
so a letter could be sent to the establishment. City Attorney Shaver said yes and
noted that he had left several messages with the owner of the establishment.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 2:51 p.m.

NEXT REGULAR MEETING - April 16, 2014



10.

SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT
QUESTIONNAIRE AND AFFIDAVIT

Name of Event: Footbeall L,e&en&s Dyn -
How many attendees are expected at this event?
el)
Has the event been held in the past? If so, how many years?
NO

Have there ever been any violations or citations issued during the event in the past?

n

Describe the premises at which this event will take place.

Mayenel Vool e CMu cowpus, endlosed
hods, balding Our Aunner eventonly
S ) T

What type of security will be provided at this event?

WS dre  Pewa CJ‘\aole\ Seciusty vanoh Lol

YZave 3 hos Yo Glanieoi

How many security personnel will be on hand?

How will security personnel be identified?

Ol el Sornsis will 2 Lidmenn L).r\I'E“lmsjénc[é,g,s
G T 7

If this event is being held outdoors, how will the exterior boundaries of the premises be marked
(i.e., roped, fenced, etc.)?

N /A

What method will be used in checking identification for proper age of attendees (i.e., at the door, at
the bar, etc.) and how will underage patrons be identified so as not to be served alcohol beverages
(i.e., stamp or mark on the hand, etc.)

TV wnW\ e cheelod et 4 vinhunce and Lo sh-
G Jy over 2\




11.  Howwill the conduct and level of intoxication of attendees be monitored and by whom?
Py PS5 ‘runed volunteers ond Ciaolel!
S‘Z—Qur{“'\/
7

12.  Have the volunteers or members of your organization been trained in the sale/ service of alcohol
beverages?

\I/FS" ‘-\—l»eu{ CLre TIPS ‘\‘(‘a,.‘r\-eal

13.  What types of alternate beverages and food/ snacks will be available?

ll)Cd—e/\,. CO‘F'QL"{. Sodder) taud TFea. B Lull dinner
will Ve Sewod afle. appobizers

14. Has a State and Gty Sales Tax Number been [nitiated by you or a member of your organization? If
380, provide those numbers in the space provided.

P8 057 13

7

Applicant's Signature

der penalty of perjury, that the information provided to the Grand Juncticn Liquor
ity contained in this affidavit is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

Date S:/ﬁ/y

STATE OF COLORADO
COUNTY OF MESA )SS.
CITY OF GRAND JUNCTICN)

Subscribed and sworn to before me this__ (o~ dayof_2Placed 2004/ .

Witness my hand and official seal. % RY. FfL(g;

7 /éﬂ@-‘/ My commission expires _/~

Notary Public’

My Commission Expires
el 4

10



oo = AREA FoRk TBEER ¢ WINE

C

e s S e T s e e —]
S7AGE-—/S ¥
& T 1
T [ ]
=
8 »
lw]
. L=
= Y -
; S =
_ 7
s ;
°
" b 4
0
» : -
> O
. [ ]
’_T/] iy gorve L
SR ‘-
S s i
¥ o © E:r‘)]_l i
5 o s
o f
T | Seorwny |
T

B\ds #20 on Bock oF R

11



i ? 933 959 ADGA s ...

@COLORADO MESA

IVERSITY MAIN CAMPUS

& ® e [ 4 L [ ] - [ ] -

FAP LEGEND
BYHING (COdE) .ovocovevconecenen Nurmb

Academic Classroom Building (ACB) ,,.......
AcademicQuad .............._.. .
Adgnisslons Welcome Center (AO)
Albers Halt (AH).................
mnl Assoclation {A/F).
rgman Practice Fleld .......
Bunting Hall BH) .....c.c.....
(‘rnpus Services, Fadiities {CSA),
Mail Room, Purchasing, Maintenance Shnps

A Le el

12TH STREET

Little Mavericks Leaming Center Y
Bevelopment Offica (A/F). .....0uuees -
Elllott Tennis Complex...
Eim Avenue Quad ..
Bim Hall (EH).........
Fine Arts Building (FA) .
Football Practice Feld ......vvvvveenvsraness 14
Foundatlon (ASF) ...veeinniriiiiaiaiiaaeas
Grand Junction Police Substaﬂun (UC)
rand Mesa Hall (GMH).........ccc.ooivv0 15
louston Hall{(H}.....coovvneeiinninsnisenea 16

Educational Access Services (EAS), Testing &

Prometric Center, Tutarial Learning Center (TLC)
towell Helny Hall (LHH)......occvvviieeenas 17

Advising Center, Accounting and Finandial

Services, Financlal Ald, Human Resources,

@ President’s Gffice, Reglstrar's Office,

Student Services
Mary Rait Hall (MRH)
Maverick Center (MC)

* bownson Arena, El Pomar Natatarium, Ham..tm
Recreation Center, Health Sclences Center,
Monfort Family Human Performance Lab,
mSaunders Field House
Maverick Pavillon (MAVP) ........ccccuvennes 20
Monument Hall (MH) ..
Mol Performing Arts Center (MPAC) ........ 2

Bow Office, Mesa Experimental Theatre {MET),

Racital Hall, Robinsen Theatre
North Avenue Hall (NAH) ..........c00vn0sn 23

Avenue Apartments . i

f PrOgRML v v vivnnein
:lgn Hall(PH} ...vennnnens

dence Life Center{RL) ..

Softball Stadium. . in
Stocker Stadium. .
Student Health Ce
Suplizio Fleld...........
Tolman Hall {TH).........
ToTkllenson'L.Ibrary w..
Walker Figld Stadium .. ... 4 S rre
Walnut Ridge Apartments (WR).............. 33 f:’ol‘;';:;:“:v‘:n::'""” B campusBulldings
bl isoena G453 ([N]) conthaoncosrsm K CompasPai

At Gallery, Ballroom, Bookcliff Cafe, Carecr 9702481020 Parking

Services, Center for Student Involvement, CMU B city of Grand Junction Buildings

Bockstore, Dining Hall, Game Room, MAVeard

Office, Parking Services, Walls r.rga Bank B construction
Renalssance Village (REN).........oovnvnenen 38

acddan 30 Jaul

CANNELL AVENUE

12TH STREET

coloradomesa.edu

12



SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT
QUESTIONNAIRE AND AFFIDAVIT

Name of Event: Dine in the Blind

How many attendees are expected at this event?
Approximalely 200 people

Has the event been held in the past? If so, how many years?

Yes, 1 time.

Have there ever been any violations or citations issued during the event in the past?

No.

Describe the premises at which this event will take place.
Event will be held in our gymnasium at our building at 740 Gunnison Ave., Grand Junction, Colorado

What type of security will be provided at this event?
We will have two individuals identified as security and approximately 20 other staff identified as such.

How many security personnel will be on hand?

Two

How will security personnel be identified?
Shirts marked “Security"

If this event is being held outdoors, how will the exterior boundaries of the premises be marked
(i.e., roped, fenced, etc.)?

n/a

What method will be used in checking identification for proper age of attendees (i.e., at the door, at
the bar, etc.) and how will underage patrons be identified so as not to be served alcohol beverages
(i.e., stamp or mark on the hand, etc.)

At the door In case the attendees wish to order alcohalic beverages. and agaln at the bar, prior to being served.

Underaged individuals will have hand stamped.

13



11.  How will the conduct and level of intoxication of attendees be monitored and by whom?

The bartenders and servers will monitor intoxication levels and act accordingty.

12.  Have the volunteers or members of your organization been trained in the sale/service of alcohol
beverages?

The bartenders will be trained in responsible serving. One Staff member has TIPS Training Certification.

13. What types of alternate beverages and food/snacks will be available?

Water and soda for beverages and a full talian lasagna dinner will be served with salad, bread and dessert to each

participant.

14. Has a State and City Sales Tax Number been initiated by you or a member of your organization? If
so, provide those numbers in the space provided.

State 98-08097

City Sales Tax - 08-0018-008, Account Number-26598715-0000

| hereby certify, under penalty of perjury, that the information provided to the Grand Junction Liquor
Licensing Authority contained in this affidavit is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

| XIW’LJ l/, ﬁ-—,// . Date March 4,2014

Applicant’'s Signature I

STATE OF COLORADO )
COUNTY OF MESA ) SS.
CITY OF GRAND JUNCTION)

Subscribed and sworn to before me this {z'g'ﬂ_k'_ day of mm ,20 ,‘é o

Witness my hand and official seal.
My commission expires %

Notary Public

14



Ramp Access

~

Area _"/_ _)I/
ooooooo teeosoe =rreil-a ITHV
T B B N T R D I R S
el @ oo © o o ¢ o0 0 & 0 ® o 00 0 @
e 0 000 ® 00 0 00 e o000 e Parking Lot
of [ [ e [ [ e [ [ e
_ e o0 0 0 0 e 00 0 ¢ o ® o0 0 0 @
Mens e 00000 CHUBC R Stage
- .ﬂ ._l_ _ _ N |~_. .— _ _ T Dance Area
[ g ® o o 0 0 @ e o0 0 0 o
A ® ® e o0 0@ ® o0 0 0 @ ® o o 000
AUW_Q o_oo_oo_oo?o_lolo_loofooT o_oo_oo~oo_o
™ ® e 0 0 00 ®0 0000 e 20000
S o A N D N N S T B
/ _k ® 00 0 0 o ® ¢ 0 0 00 e o0 0 0 ¢
] ol — . el
Kitchen o - - JI_IN F.WB'FTlu\! Fﬂll|lﬂ§.|Lz. o e
¢ e o i Line Up/Masks On L\.‘

1 [z
| — ¥
| _[l — _
_
- - Volunteer Area }
| I L

T T T 1T

Volunteer Area _

— e

ﬁ_a_.w Ea.:ﬁ_.”' - |..¢_ T
) 0| (A Y | | J
- e e _ Chockln o ,
Volunteer Area . Stagloghrea
| S —— __ -

m _
S , Bunny Room Band | 7

f | Room |

15



10.

SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT
QUESTIONNAIRE AND AFFIDAVIT

Name of Event: j BV l(‘)QJ." Q'C\O(\)JL GIP\\F\

How many attendees are expected at this event?

\ 0O

Has the event been held in the past? If so, how many years?

Have there ever been any viclations or citations issued during the event in the past?

M A

Describe the premises at which this event will take place.

Dacce shudio (ﬂinc\m(s\

What type of security will be provided at this event?

—

Y waeRon 5@44_.@:\% LUe — | acmed aup“cg/_\ é
AAMMMM@JAMMES -
How many security personnel will be on hand?

\ (@ mor\ ("J&‘A':YC‘M

How will security personnel be identified?

If this event is being held outdoors, how will the exterior boundaries of the premises be marked
(i.e., roped, fenced, etc.)?

NS

What method will be used in checking identification for proper age of attendees (i.e., at the door, at
the bar, etc.) and how will underage patrons be identified so as not to be served alcohol beverages
(i.e., stamp or mark on the hand, etc.)

T ohseted ok Me C\Dor Oc\\u\ N+ aflowed.
O chocklod \Du\) O ‘\-

16



11.  How will the conduct and level of intoxication of attendees be monitored and by whom?

f)aﬁf) %0(‘11_&-4'\17 Ao wonde oese S\O\‘(\S e Ao e S\m,c('

ﬂDL&J\:QQ_.\w& OCOLUAS KL Cmu, Cone i\

12.  Have the volunteers or members of your organization been trained in the sale/servnce of alcohol
beverages?

M&M Ciohace LLq\UO'L fan o
Loncued Ho QGLQ! S‘L &’.0("1)”10(

13.  What types of alternate beverages and food/snacks will be available?

\-\?m ho pobizeis % Qosecks SO&A wante \Uuul%
(ler(kom

14.  Has a State and City Sales Tax Number been initiated by you or a member of your organization? If
so, provide those numbers in the space provided.

Lo - haki 3822 UR-000D

I hereby certify, under penaity of perjury, that the information provided to the Grand Junction Liquor
Licensing Authority contained in this affidavit is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

Date g%“‘//‘/,él

STATE OF COLORADO ) N oAy oA

COUNTY OF MESA ) $S. | STATE OF COLORADO
Y | 0

CITY OF GRAND JUNCTION) Rsblapllisi g o il

Subscribed and sworn to before me this l ‘ day of M\ ,20 ‘/ ;

Witness my hand and official seal.

W W My commission expires ?’[/‘[ 1y

Notary Public

17



(S N r , ol
57 {400 o
AS) i x% ™~ x ¢ X X = x

[pD' x 45
(R o)

Open baallcoom Lo &?;O?d

R\

\

P e § s |

ﬁH\ | S B A
QrQS#J !
Tasles wFocd

—— —_— e

—
i

Q0" 36"

R s N WU T

[T = Tables
O = Tabes

% = Cthans

N = Arehw with-
bact %Mwu Lor Picteius

Sian DY
e \ﬂ _— ¥ Other rooms ons Vot Ked

A Ay S 3 ”

Xo du?‘tnno% l\l,muwd O ,m
= X F—
= .
I,blm fr//cc Yo .Q,e(ﬁ

@ |W ﬂOU.ﬁ@WwU ,O_y*fﬂoo_.ﬁ S W Mw

m@l f S

MAN. Ao L . ni/

18



10.

SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT
QUESTIONNAIRE AND AFFIDAVIT

Name of Event: MOG Outdoor Fest & COPMOBA Bike/Gear Swap

How many attendees are expected at this event?

+/- 3k people, weather-dependent

Has the event been held in the past? If so, how many years?

Yes, established in 2003, this is the 11th anniversary of the MOG Fest

Have there ever been any violations or citations issued during the event in the past?

No

Describe the premises at which this event will take place.

400 block Main St + 4th Ave from Main to Rood (L-shaped), inside the course for the CMU Maverick Classic

Criterium Championship

What type of security will be provided at this event?

Volunteer + paid

How many security personnel will be on hand?

6-10at all fj

How will security personnel be identified?

All security individuals will be wearing a red Mountain Khakis hat, the official hat of the MOG patrol

If this event is being held outdoors, how will the exterior boundaries of the premises be marked
(i.e., roped, fenced, etc.)?

Road closures and race barricades bv Your Way Sian & Safety + roped off

What method will be used in checking identification for proper age of attendees (i.e., at the door, at
the bar, etc.) and how will underage patrons be identified so as not to be served alcohol beverages
(i.e., stamp or mark on the hand, etc.)

At the bar, everyone will be ID'd at the bar, special marking on hand

19



&

11.  How will the conduct and level of intoxication of attendees be monitored and by whom?

Visually, by volunteer security and Rockslide staff

12. Have the volunteers or members of your organization been trained in the sale/service of alcohol
beverages?

Yes

13. Whattypes of alternate beverages and food/snacks will be available?

Pables Tigza will have & kwl' s coded_paret b lreer -’6«4’
LA Pigza ete

14. Has a State and City Sales Tax Number been initiated by you or a member of your organization? If
s0, provide those numbers in the space provided.

Yes, COPMOBA EIN is 84-1130981; DLN is 17053201748028; Tax Exempt# 98002050; CO State 41-48617

| hereby certify, under penalty of perjury, that the information provided to the Grand Junction Liquor
Licensing Authority contained in this affidavit is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

MA(YJL\’L Date -0 H

Applicant's Sslgnature J

STATE OF COLORADO )
COUNTY OF MESA )SS.
CITY OF GRAND JUNCTION)

Subscribed and sworn to before me this Hsﬁh __dayof ‘/W‘mrh , 20 \4‘ .

Witness my hand and official seal.

/@’aﬂﬂ ﬁfk A0 My commission expires _ | } i { 20\,
z .

rw?'/tary Public

My Comission Expres OTRTI2016

20



Zolh MOG Ovidkeor fest

WA ve-der Buths B e 1.

—— §

E=] Gopmoph Bike/aea Shap e . &
far e

Packslnte Beg Pvohrase Tent "G,
war_“w Pizza Tent se 1ent Ledprwt

rhand sty x_h.rr q F ]
O trash  cans, Me W
Tow Tagler Molar A
Q%0 - 150~ Al
Yew. Taylr @ Movmtni lllabis, com

21



